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Hello Cerro Coso community,
 
Umoja is hosting another meeting this Friday September 27th, 2024 at 12:00PM. This is a
hybrid event and all students and employees are welcome to join. Lunch is provided! Please
share with your networks!
 
Date: Friday, September 27th HYBRID
Time: 12:00 PM 
In Person: Ridgecrest Campus, Room MB 218
Virtual Link: Click here
 
Professors Tyrone Ledford and Nakysha Cummings 
Umoja Co-Coordinators
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UMOJA MEETING

Friday September 27th 12:00PM
Ridgecrest Campus Room MB 218
Zoom Meeting ID: 846 3557 1338

Meet the Umoja success team and
other Umoja students!
Lunch provided
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From: Betzabel Martinez
To: CC_ESCC; CC_IWV; CC_SK
Subject: Umoja Juneteenth 6/19/24 @ Ridgecrest Community Garden!
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 1:39:55 PM

Save the Date!
 
Join Umoja at the Ridgecrest Community Garden for a Juneteenth Celebration. Come
together to celebrate unity and community at our BBQ cookout extravaganza! Enjoy
fantastic music, mouthwatering food, refreshing beverages, engaging activities,
enlightening workshops, and captivating cooking demonstrations. It's a day of joy,
learning, and connection you won't want to miss. See you there!
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Time: 10:00am-12:30pm
Place: Ridgecrest Community Garden 
231 W Haloid Ave, Ridgecrest, CA 93555
When: Wednesday, June 19th
 



From: Betzabel Martinez
To: CC_ESCC; CC_IWV; CC_SK
Cc: Tyrone Ledford
Subject: Umoja Earth Day Celebration at Ridgecrest Community Garden 4/20/24
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 5:34:47 PM

 Earth Day Celebration at Ridgecrest Community Garden 
Date: Saturday, April 20th
Time: 11:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Place: 231 W Haloid Ave, Ridgecrest, CA 93555
Join Umoja for a day of unity and community engagement at the Ridgecrest Community Garden.
Come celebrate with us as we plant trees, and sow new seeds of life in the garden. Indulge your taste buds with
delicious Jamaican cuisine, groove to the beats of vibrant music, and engage in insightful workshops and fun
activities centered around sustainability and environmental awareness.
Let's come together to honor our planet and inspire positive change!
We look forward to seeing you there!
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Tyrone Ledford
Child Development Professor
Umoja Co-Coordinator
Cerro Coso Community College
3000 College Heights Boulevard, Ridgecrest, CA 93555
Office: MB 235
Phone: (760) 384-6142



From: Betzabel Martinez
To: CC_IWV; CC_SK; CC_ESCC; CC_KRV
Subject: TOMORROW! Umoja Presents: Author & Attorney, Jehrid Mosley 2/23/24
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:02:46 PM
Attachments: Jehrid Mosley 2.23.24 Umoja.pdf
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Please share this opportunity widely with your students and colleagues!
 
Dear Campus Community,
 
The Cerro Coso Umoja Program Presents Guest Speaker Jehrid Mosley, Attorney & Author of The
People That Were Never There
 
Jehrid Mosley is an accomplished African American author and attorney whose life story is a powerful
testament to resilience, adaptability, and triumph over adversity. His expertise in the legal profession,
particularly in advocating for social justice, equality, and recovering for his clients has earned him
recognition and resect within the legal community. Jehrid’s passion for storytelling and advocacy
extends beyond the courtroom, being a published author with books that draw from his own
experiences and offer insight into the challenges faced by underrepresented communities. Jehrid
Mosley’s journey from a young man arriving on American shores to his successful career as an
attorney, author, and inspirational speaker has been nothing short of extraordinary.

 
Friday, February 23, 2024 
12:00pm-2:00pm (Hybrid)
Cerro Coso IWV Ridgecrest, East Wing 206
Zoom link: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/j/82279630328
Open students, staff, faculty, and administrators. 
Light refreshments will be provided

If you require accommodations to fully participate in the event, please contact
betzabel.martinez@cerrocoso.edu
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